
Queries and Concerns submitted by potential Bidders with reference to the Notice 

Inviting eTenders No. BBMC/KIT-DHFW/2024-25/NIT012(e) at the Online Pre-Bid 

Meeting held on 30 December 2024, 3PM, in connection with procurement of 

approximately 2,50,000 Kits as approved by the competent authority in the 

Government of West Bengal. 

 

 

List of Participants 1. Shri Dilip Agarwal, Mahabir 

Enterprises 

2. Shri Alok Mishra, Shri Balaji Udyog 

3. Representative from Sonam 

Enterprises. 

4. Shri Tamal Kumar Sen, Biswa 

Bangla Marketing Corporation 

5. Shri Nilay Kumar Aich, Biswa 

Bangla Marketing Corporation 

 

Serial 

No. 

Query/Concern submitted by 

potential bidders 

Proposed Reply 

 

1. 

 

Do only manufacturers of 

School Bags are eligible for the 

purpose of bid submission as 

mentioned in the 

advertisement inviting e-

Tenders for supply of 2,50,000 

kits?  

 

 

 

 

No, only jute bag manufacturers and 

qualified Kit suppliers are eligible for the 

purpose of bid submission. 



 

2. 

 

What are the delivery points 

for supply of Kits? 

 

Kits are to be delivered at the District 

Health Headquarters of each district of 

West Bengal. 

Contact numbers of District Health 

Officials and point of delivery will be 

intimated at the time of issue of Work 

Orders. 

3. What are the quantity and 

specifications of Hand Towel? 

Qty: 1 

Size: 60cm X 40cm,  

100% cotton 

Colour: White 

 

4. What are the quantity and 

specifications of Bath Towel? 

Qty: 1 

Size: 71 cm X 143 cm,  

100% cotton  

Colour: White or Blue 

5. What are the quantity and 

specifications of Comb? 

Qty: 1 

Good quality Plastic Comb 

Colour: Red or Brown with glossy finish 

soft 

Weight: 20 grams 

Dimensions: 18 cms X 4 cms 

6. What are the quantity and 

specifications of Nail cutter? 

Qty: 1 

Stainless Steel and Dimensions: 5 cms 

7. What are the quantity and 

specifications of Bindi? 

Qty: 2 

Bindi should be of Standard size and in 

conformation with the specifications of 

the approved reference sample that 



had been kept on public display at 

the office of Biswa Bangla Marketing 

Corporation, Karigari Bhawan, New 

Town, Kolkata 700160. 

8. What are the quantity and 

specifications for 

Handkerchief? 

Qty: 1 Male Handkerchief 

        1 Female Handkerchief 

For Male Handkerchief: Cotton 

Material with dimensions 15.5 X 16 

inches. 

Colour: White or Blue 

For Female Handkerchief: Cotton 

Material with Floral Print with 

dimensions 11.5 X 11.5 inches 

 

9. What are the quantity and 

specifications of Shampoo 

Sachet? 

Qty: 10 

Minimum 6 ml/ Sachet 

10.  What are the quantity and 

specifications for small vanity 

mirror?  

Qty: 1 

Dimensions: Thickness 2.5 mm. Size: 5 X 

3 inches 

 

 


